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Habibur Rahman

From: Md.Yezzum Hossain Sujan <yezzum@cross-world.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 12:08 PM

To: Harunor Rashid

Cc: Muhammad Nurul Alam; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Ariful Islam; Monjurul karim;
Mohammad Sayeful Islam Khan

Subject: RE: PI for Anowara & Legacy Fashion Itd

Dear Sir

For your kind information | would like to inform you that Hela Clothing Ltd and Legacy Fashion Ltd executing by same
management in different name.

Earlier we got work order from Hela clothing (Ref No: CWPL-AM/1673/17) for 650KVA Diesel Generator with BDT:
530,000.00 advance and for some compliance issue they was unable to take the generator on that time and at
present they want to purchase the same rating generator for Legacy Fashion Ltd.

Requesting you to cancel the Hela Clothing Sale and transfer the advance BDT: 530,000.00 in account of Legacy
ashion Ltd.

Your kind cooperation is highly appreciated regarding this issue.

Thanks & Best regards,

Md Yezzum Hosain | CROSS WORLD GROUP | Engineer, Project D|V|S|on| Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulsl
:, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | phone: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | fax: +880 2 a' 51
14773 | email: yezzum@cross-world.com web: www.cross-world.com

60 | cell: +88 17555

F% please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed [mailto:habib@cross-worid.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 11:52 AM

To: Md.Yezzum Hossain Sujan

Zc: Muhammad Nurul Alam; Harunor Rashid

Subject: FW: P| for Anowara & Legacy Fashion Itd
Fyi... v}’?/

Sincerely,

Md. Habibur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Customer Relations| House 1/8, Road 90, G&ﬂe "
2 Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| Cell: 01755514711, p; -+880 2 53881 1858, 98BS 1442 | {2 +880 2 5881 5160 |e: habib@cross-
world.com | w; www.cross-world.com
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